

SLT Meeting

9/3/2020

In Attendance: Tonya Reed, Rolando Parkins, Tanya Branham, Nichole McLeod, Kim Ballard, Sheena Parker, Mia Harmon, Marvelis Mora, Pamela Crutchfield, Kathy Jay, Roslyn Cheatham, Andrea Mills, Mikki Ayers, Savannah Hadwiger

**Optional Work Days for the year: Sept. 28th, Nov. 3rd, Dec. 22nd, April 1, June 2nd (questionable)**

Action Item	Notes
Establish Roles: T. Branham Time Keeper: Note Taker: M. Ayers	Meetings will be held on the 3rd Thursday of the month 7:15-8:00 AM face-to-face  During Remote we will meet the 3rd Thursday of the month at 6:00 PM
Establish Norms	Start on time End on time Camera on for engagement Stay on the agenda/topic Respect others' opinion
Good News/Celebration	How well the kindergarten scholars are handling the remote learning. Parents have been very supportive and both teachers and parents are working together. Appreciation from parent standpoint for all the support teachers are providing students and families Students are consistent in showing up Teachers going above and beyond to come up with strategies to keep scholars engaged in remote learning
Principal's Update & Staffing for 2020-2021	Ms. Hudson will retire at the end of Sept. Ms. Cleaton will be the new attendance secretary Ms. Bennett has been hired as a Pre-K Assistant (working with Ms. Coleman) Ms. Thompson has been hired for 3rd grade teacher TA position has been posted  Through Title I funding we were able to hire a BMT and will look for Title I teacher. (how many families are deciding to stay in remote)  Parent, Teacher, Student compact was sent to parents the week of Aug. 24th through Google Forms.  Good response from parents who completed the compact
Title. IX	Reviewed the Title IX powerpoint for SLT - reviewed yearly - Sept. 19th. Forms going out to parents over the weekend. Parents will return opt out by Sept. 11th.  Liaison:

	<p>New elements - gets reported if see or hear it, notify admin and they do investigation from there.</p> <p>Consider sexual harassment prevention strategies and ensure students are aware of how to report incidents of sexual harassment and gender-based harassment.</p> <p>All scholars will be taught lessons on Sept. 15th</p> <p>-Mr. Parkins is MILA's contact person for Title IX</p> <p>-Stephanie McKinney is district liaison for Title IX</p>
<p>Review of SIP School Goals</p>	<p>Click here for link of indicators:  <a href="#">CMS 2020-2021 Indicators</a></p> <p>Continuing with goals, looking at 3-5 year plans/ goals.  <b>A2.04</b> Include remote learning in intentional instruction  <b>A 4.01</b> Tiered Instruction - how teachers are able to deliver instruction aligned with individual needs of students  <b>A 4.06</b> Being attentive to social and emotional student needs - Caring Schools - PBIS - MILA Way  <b>E 1.06</b> School Expectations and partnership with community</p> <p>Monitoring instruction with walkthroughs. Working on walk-through doc</p> <p>Goals aligned with TSI goals  Scholars taking MAP 3 Xs this year</p> <p>Click here to record your responses:  <a href="#">Indicator Responses 2020-2021</a></p> <p>Team recorded responses on Indicator Responses 2020-21 document</p> <p>Better Lessons - 3 sessions (2hrs ea)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Cultural Sensitivity - Oct - All staff</li> <li>● Teachers will have opportunity to choose the session for Stop the Slide</li> <li>● Equity</li> <li>● Assessment (virtual learning)</li> </ul> <p>Branham will compare Indicators created for 2020-21 to Indicators for 2020-19</p> <p>Teachers will come to consensus on Goals and include any additional action steps to meet goals</p> <p>Focus on  SEL</p>

	<p>Curriculum Rigor</p> <p>Indistar.org Lts16797 rBpk</p> <p>Login for guest is the same</p> <p>Spend time reviewing information in Indistar, it captures and holds data over past several years</p>
Other Business	<p>Back to school -</p> <p>BOE meeting next week and will have more information after meeting</p> <p>Revisit initial plans from summer</p> <p>More signage needed in cafeteria</p> <p>Equity team is coming out to look at building to ensure classrooms are fully set up for student return</p> <p>Labeling Desks - if not provided by district school will find labels to use, not enough time for teachers to clean desks after each block</p> <p>How will we address underlying health issues? Team will look at each student and put in place a plan Continuing to receive guidance on putting plans in place</p> <p>Looking at phasing in self-contained and EC programs first but a date has not been provided - this is media information.</p> <p>Have parents received the medical form to note health concerns? Holding off and waiting for kids to come back in to the building Once we know the phase-in window, parents will then drop off any needed medication and blue cards will be completed at that time. A modified student information form was created for parents to give permission to other care - givers for academic information.</p>
Next Meeting Date & Time	Sept. 17th @ 6 pm